VENDOR SATISFACTION SURVEY 2006

OUR WEB SITE – www.bhelhyderabad.com Link ‘PRADAN’
SUPPLIER CODE NO:



VENDOR AWARENESS OF ‘PRADAN’             

    

   
YES/NO

	A
	Are you aware that BHEL shares the information relating to its Enquiries, Purchase Orders, Payment status etc. with the vendors through on line system, ‘PRADAN’? 
	

	B
	Do you feel that the information provided in ‘PRADAN’ is useful and sufficient?
	

	C
	Are you aware that your Performance Rating is available in our online system ‘PRADAN’?
	

	D
	Your willingness to submit offers through email/web (to be implemented).
	

	E
	Your willingness to upload the documents – data sheets, drawings, QP, Test certificates etc. in our online system ‘PRADAN’.
	

	F
	Comments if any:



QUESTIONNAIRE

Please indicate how you rate BHEL, Hyderabad (between 1 to 5) against each question:
1 - Very Poor/Not at all satisfied 
2 - Poor/Below Average/Not satisfied 

3 - Average/Somewhat satisfied 
4 - Good/Satisfied 
5 - Very Good/Highly satisfied.
1.0 GENERAL: 








     
Rating
	1.1
	Satisfaction level with respect to interaction during your visit to BHEL.  
	

	1.2
	Facilities provided at BHEL, like reception, seating arrangements, hospitality etc.
	

	1.3
	Co-operation extended by BHEL personnel in addressing the issues.
	

	1.4
	Satisfaction level with respect to vendor registration process at BHEL, Hyderabad.
	

	1.5
	Comments if any:



2.0 TENDERING PROCESS:                                        


    
Rating

	2.1
	How do you rate the completeness of BHEL’s tender documents in regard to Technical Specifications, drawings and other information needed for submission of quotation?
	

	2.2
	How far the Enquiry is complete in respect of commercial terms and conditions?
	

	2.3
	Is the time given for submission of quotation/offer sufficient?
	

	2.4
	System of receiving quotations and tender opening procedure. 
	

	2.5
	Whether delivery sought by BHEL is reasonable?
	

	2.6
	Are you being informed at all times regarding extension of tender opening date?
	

	2.7
	How do you rate the time taken by BHEL for release of Purchase Order from submission of offer?
	

	2.8
	Satisfaction level for the facilities provided during tender opening.
	

	2.9
	Comments if any:




3.0 PURCHASE ORDER:







    
Rating
	3.1
	How do you rate the completeness of PO with regard to technical and commercial contents 
	

	3.2
	Are you satisfied with regard to amendment to POs (time, clarity etc.)?
	

	3.3
	Satisfaction level of timely receipt of Purchase Order
	

	3.4
	Comments if any:



4.0 TECHNICAL SPEC :







    
Rating
	4.1
	Completeness and clarity in specification/technical conditions?
	

	4.2
	Technical support/guidance from BHEL side?
	

	4.3
	How do you rate the receipt of latest revision/amendments to Specifications/Drawings 
	

	4.4
	How do you rate the time taken for approval of documents/technical data sheets/drawings/quality plans?
	

	4.5
	Comments if any:



5.0 QUALITY:







             
Rating
	5.1
	Satisfaction level with respect to inspection by BHEL
	

	5.2
	Satisfaction level with respect to third party inspection
	

	5.3
	Satisfaction level with respect to BHEL Customer inspection
	

	5.4
	How do you rate the receipt of Inspection Reports after inspection?
	

	5.5
	Satisfaction level in regard to BHEL/Customer approved Quality Plans.
	

	5.6
	Comments if any:



6.0 DESPATCHES:







    
Rating
	6.1
	Timely receipt of Dispatch Instructions/Road Permit?
	

	6.2
	Satisfaction level of services of BHEL authorised transporters.
	

	6.3
	Time taken for clearance of materials at BHEL Stores
	

	6.4
	Time taken for clearance of materials at BHEL Sites
	

	6.5
	Communication in regard to acceptance/rejection of material supplied to BHEL?
	

	6.6
	Comments if any:



7.0 FINANCE: 








    
Rating
	7.1
	Satisfaction level in regard to payment terms.
	

	7.2
	Effectiveness of EFT (Electronic Fund Transfer) offered by BHEL.
	

	7.3
	Satisfaction level with respect to the receipt of C forms/ TDS certificates from BHEL.
	

	7.4
	Fairness in the operation of Penalty clause by BHEL?
	

	7.5
	Mode of receipt and processing of bills in BHEL?
	

	7.6
	Comments if any:



8.0 PERFORMANCE: 





     

   
Rating
	8.1
	Recognition of performance of vendors by BHEL?
	

	8.2
	How do you rate “BEST VENDOR/SUBCONTRACTOR AWARD” of BHEL help in improving business relationships between vendor and BHEL?
	

	8.3
	Comments if any:


	9.0
	OVERALL SATISFACTION LEVEL IN DEALING WITH BHEL,HYDERABAD
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